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Hlavac, Vaclav

From: Hlavac, Vaclav
Sent: Tuesday, 31 October, 2023 5:48
To: Azumi Ueno; Gai Katayose; Hijiri Akahane; Kazuhiro Mita; Kazuki Sekine; Kokoro Kobayashi; 

Masamichi Kitagawa; Megumi Miyashita; Nanako Yahagi; Naoki Arizono; Shinsuke Sasaki; 
Soichiro Inatani; Tokaharu Kato; Uran Okudomi; Yuta Morishige

Cc: ikuko .; Ikuo Mizuuchi (mizuuchi@cc.tuat.ac.jp); t_kondo@cc.tuat.ac.jp; nakagawa .; Smutna, Alena
Subject: TUAT ex-students who visited Praha potential meeting in a pub on Wed, Nov 8, 2023, at 18:30

Dear ex-student visitors to Czech Technical University in Praha, 
       I am Vašek Hlaváč who had the honor to host you for a typically three-month stay in our department in Praha. I 
have been visiting TUAT for two weeks since Oct 29.  
       I suggest that we all meet informally in a pub near the Higashi Koganei railway station on Wed, Nov 8, 2023. We 
will have a meal, and some drinks, and chat. It would be my pleasure to learn how your lives developed. Your 
teachers, professors Masaki Nakagawa, Ikuko Shimizu, Ikuo Mizuuchi, and T Kondo are invited too. 
      This email asks you if you would be able and willing to come. Please, answer me by email by Thu, Nov. 2, 2023, 
20:00 if you can come. Knowing how many you can come, we will arrange with Megumi Miashita (Assistant 
Professor at T. Kondo’s lab who helps me here) an appropriate pub. I will inform you by email where to go. I do not 
prefer fancy restaurants. Expect an ordinary local pub. 
       I look forward to meeting many of you in person again. 
All the best 
Vašek Hlaváč 
======== 
Vaclav (Vasek) Hlavac, Professor 
Czech Technical University in Prague  
Czech Institute of Informatics, Robotics, and Cybernetics (abbrev. CIIRC) 
Head of the Robotic Machine Perception Department, deputy director 
160 00 Praha 6, Dejvice, Jugoslavskych partyzanu 1580/3 
Czech Republic 
http://people.ciirc.cvut.cz/hlavac/; vaclav.hlavac@cvut.cz  
Phone +420 224 357 465; mobile +420 603 149 689 
 
 
 
 
 


